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From: Rodric Williams GRO 

Sent: Wed 21/01/2015 4:46:13 PM (UTC) 

To: martin smith& GRo 
Cc: Jarnail Singh``_._._._.._ 

GRO 
__.r.~,_._._._._._._._,_, 

Subject: Criminal Cases Review Commission 

Attachment: Ltr Mrs S Berlin CCRC 5 June 2014.doc 

Attachment: CCRC letter 14 January 15.pdf 

Attachment: Signed Itr to Fazer Stuart jan 2015.pdf 

Martin, 

Further to our telephone call earlier today, I attach the recent letter received from the CCRC and our 
acknowledgement of receipt. I also attach for ease of reference our 5 June 2014 letter to which the CCRC refers. 

Please note the CCRC's specific request for the preservation of materials. 

We are meeting Brian Altman QC on Friday to discuss the form and content our response. Given that this is likely to 
involve a summary of Cartwright King's review of the cases submitted through the Mediation Scheme (both criminal 
and non-criminal), we will need you to prepare a note summarising the steps you have taken and why they were 
necessary. 

Please give me an indication of the likely cost of this so that I can determine whether it can be dealt with under the ad 
hoc file or if it needs a separate eSRF. Please also let me know if there is any reason why you might not be able to 
complete this in the early part of next week. 

Thanks, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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